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Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: Union Gas Limited — Application for approval to construct a natural gas pipeline in
the Township of Dawn Euphemia, the Township of St. Clair and the Municipality of

Chatham-Kent and to recover the costs thereof
Board File No. EB-2016-0186

We are counsel to the Association of Power Producers of Ontario ("APPrO"). At this time,
APPrO does not intend to file evidence in the above-mentioned proceeding. APPrO does,
however, reserve the right to file evidence, if required, as the evidence and record develop.

Yours very truly,

L

Lisa (Elisabeth) DeMarco



